



GOUDHURST & KILNDOWN

CHURCH OF ENGLAND PRIMARY SCHOOL

Parent, Teacher & Friends Association

CHARITY NUMBER: 1028911

PTFA Minutes

Date: Monday 11th June 2018
Time: 8pm
Location: The Goudhurst Inn

Agenda

1. Welcome / Apologies

1. Present: Victoria Aldwinckle, Jayne Russell, Jo Bowman, Tree, Anna Twyman, An Claessens, Anna Weeks, Emily MacKay, Holly Saunders, Charlotte Wilkinson, Beccs Galler, Tree Steel, Lindsay Roberts
2. Apologies: Ruth David, Tom O'Sullivan, Irina Weston, Ashley Wilson

2. Treasurer's Report

1. Total raised around £21,000 so far this year
2. Summer Fete accounts circulated - current total raised approx £5,632 but with other funds received and expenses to be confirmed.

3. Calendar of Events

Recent Activity Reports

- May Ball 19th May
 - This was a great night, a real success and enjoyed by all.
 - Good music was commented on and party spirit.
 - HUGE thanks to Emily for all the hard work of organising.
 - £2,400 was raised at auction of promises with some money still to come in.
- School Disco 24th May
 - Thanks to Kat Woodcock for organising this great evening.
 - Around 130 people attended, lots of fun had by all.
- Village Fete 9th June
 - Remarks on what a successful event this was, with a great atmosphere and community spirit.
 - Fete committee wrap-up meeting to be held.
 - Email from VA to be sent out to class reps to be circulated thanking classes for their help and hard work on the day.
 - Thanks particularly to Jayne and Victoria - what a lot of work they put into this great event.
 - A book stall for left-over books will be held this week in school, donations only, with the rest to be kindly delivered to charity shop by Jo Bowman.
 - A few things suggested to take forward to next year, i.e:

- Scarecrow comp - this may need bringing into a more “visual” spot in the main fete arena - a lot of hard work from teaching staff went into it.
- Tidy-up - 3 families stayed afterwards and tidied up until 7pm which was hard work. Next year ? a specific team for clear up would be helpful.
- Possibility for extra helpers to be needed on the BBQ - as at least 4 were needed at once for this big stall.

Coming up in 2018

- Father’s Day Chocolate
 - Friday 15th June - Jo Bowman
 - Everything is in school and prepared for this
 - Charlotte will kindly help Jo to tie ribbons and finalise everything for the day
 - 7 prizes from Groupie have been donated - one for each class with photos of children to be published on school website.
- Dads’ Cricket
 - 17th June 2018 at Bethany
 - Matt Tatnell organising teams - 18 cricketers recruited so far
 - Email has gone out to players with times and instructions
 - 10.30 arrival for 11am start
 - Families welcome with picnics
 - Jayne kindly doing shopping and Twymans will collect equipment from school on Friday and set up on Sunday
 - Bacon butties on arrival, BBQ lunchtime and cream tea pm.
- Tennis Stack
 - 24th June 2018 - Laura Bellhouse and Jayne
 - Donations of salad needed and to let Jayne know what types to be made to avoid duplication - leave at tennis club (Goudhurst) Sunday am or Jayne’s house Saturday pm.
 - Need helpers from 9.30am at tennis club.
- Three Peaks Challenge
 - 30/1 June 2018 – Victoria Aldwinckle
 - 3.5-4K raised so far
 - All seems on track for this
- Sports Day BBQ and set up of field
 - Friday 13th July
 - Meat ordered
 - Help needed for 7.30am set-up on the day
 - Richard & Sarah Tennant kindly running refreshments
- End of year party
 - Tuesday 17th July – Jayne Russell - French theme
 - Will need help setting up and clearing up

4. Any Other Business

- **Kalmora Spa** now booked for 1st November for pre-Christmas event - kindly organised by Ruth David.
- **New Class Reps** - current class reps to scout out anyone who might be interested and bring them along to the next (and final) meeting of this academic year.
- **Year R/6 Bedgebury Trip** - Monday 9th July - we will fund ice creams for this outing.

NEXT PTFA MEETING – Monday 9th July 2018 at 8pm
(always the 2nd Monday of the month, unless in holidays or need to hold it earlier because of an event)